Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN II

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

October 15, 2024

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. Eigg?« , 5. 2024

TO:

FROM:

Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads, Public and Private— Elementary and Secondary
School Paper Advisers, Public and Private, Elementary & Secondary

VIVIAN LUZ S. PAGATPATAN,CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: SOLIDARITY MEETING OF KEY PLAYERS FOR DSPC

PARTICULARS

1. There will be a Solidarity Meeting on October 22, 2024 at Tayug NHS, Tayug,
Pangasinan at 1:00 o’clock in the afternoon.

2. Participants in this conference are:

» Tayug Districts 1 & 2 PSDS

» School Heads & Selected Teachers of Host Schools (Tayug NHS, Tayug North &
South Central Schools and Magallanes ES)

» Selected APSOA Officers-Elementary & Secondary

> Barangay Officials, PNP

3. The said conference aims to discuss plans/strategies on the conduct of the Division
Schools Press Conference.

4. Travel expenses of the participants to this conference shall be charged against school
MOOE or other school/local funds and subject to auditing and accounting
procedures.

5. For strict and widest dissemination to all personnel concerned.

{ VIVIAN LUZ S. PA ATAN, CESO V/
Schools Division Superintendent
DQT)ED : B Guico Street, Canarvacanan, Binalonan, Pangasinan
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